RFCSP ADDENDUM 
    REQUIRED INFORMATION SUMMARY

CONTACT INFORMATION: Please provide the following

	
	

	CONTACT NAME / TITLE
	



	MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP
	


	PHONE NUMBER
	

	FAX NUMBER
	[bookmark: _GoBack]

	EMAIL ADDRESS
	



PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Provide a brief description of your proposal including
· The proposed water type (surface or groundwater)
· Location of Project
· Source of water
· Brief description of proposed project components and delivery concepts to SAWS
· Proposed water supply must be sustainable and firm during drought in the producing area as well as the receiving area
· Proposed annual amount or annual yield
· Treatment requirements


PROJECT MANAGEMENT TEAM: Proposer must demonstrate experience and knowledge that their team has the capability and ability to conduct all necessary and required feasibility assessments/studies for water supply development
· Provide a project organization chart delineating the functional responsibilities of participating entities in the proposed water supply project.
· Identify any additional skills, experiences and qualifications that distinguish your project team.
· Briefly provide information on the proposing entity’s team (firm, financial institution, legal counsel, geoscientists, engineers, communication, public relations, and lobbyists).
· Identify any sub-consultants that are included as part of the proposed team, their role, their related experience and any unique qualifications of each sub-consultant for this project.
· Provide a proposed timeline(s) with milestones indicating how you will execute the proposed project for delivery.

FIRM CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE: Provide a summarized detail of the following
· Provide a brief description for each proposed participating firm with emphasis on their experience in water resources or water supply development.
· Demonstrate record of performance, including completion schedule and quality of work product.
· List of terminations for cause and defaults, disciplinary action, suspensions, safety record, client references, awards, and commendations.

OWNERSHIP STATUS of the water and PERMIT STATUS: 
· Discuss how is the proposed water supply is currently governed and whether the proposer owns the water, including ownership or lease of associated land/water rights.
· Permits needed and Length of Permits.
· Identify all potential local, state, federal permits required to deliver the water supply to San Antonio.
· A brief description of the interest level, including known opposition, of local, state, and/or federal entities including current perceptions of this type of project.
Please fill in form as requested – Additional pages may be attached as needed:

	
	

	Control of Water
	Own                                                         
Lease                    
Need to Acquire

	Water Supply Firm during drought and can be delivered whether drought is in producing area or receiving area.
	Producing  Area Yes   		
                            No    			
Receiving Area    Yes   ______
                             No  _______

	Groundwater Conservation District Involved [which one(s)]
	List:


	Drilling Permits
	Required? 
Awarded and have ownership 
Need to Acquire
Permit Number(s)
Expiration Date(s)

	Production Permits
	Required?
Awarded and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number(s)
Expiration Date(s)

	Export Permits
	Required?
Awarded and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number(s)
Expiration Date(s)

	Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) 
(List permits and numbers)
	Required?
Awarded and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number(s)
Expiration Date(s)

	US Corps of Engineers:
   Section 10:  
   CWA 404:   
	Required?
Award and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number(s)
Expiration Date(s)

	Other Permits (list)
	Required  ?
Awarded and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number(s)
Expiration Date(s) 

Required?
Awarded and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number(s)
Expiration Date(s)

Required?
Awarded and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number (s)
Expiration Date(s)

Required?
Awarded and have ownership
Need to Acquire
Permit Number (s)
Expiration Date(s)
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